Town Hall - Hawthorn Historic Area



B2901 Town Hall Hawthorn

Location

358 Burwood Road, HAWTHORN VIC 3122 - Property No B2901

Municipality

BOROONDARA CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 2, 2008

A Town Hall and municipal office of 1888 by J Beswick with prominent clock tower and classically detailed facade; compatible with the bank on south-east corner of nearby intersection of Glenferrie Road, but they are too separated to form a group. Substantial twentieth century alterations and additions have maintained the character of the facade, but the building is undistinguished at sides and rear.

Classified: 22/07/1977

Part of Historic Area B3751

Group Statement of Significance: Following the gothic stylistic precedent set by Crough and Wilson's Church of the Immaculate Conception in 1869, two commercial and one ecclesiastical Gothic revival designs were added along Burwood Road over the next 35 years to create a stylistically harmonious group. Together with similarities of style and materials, the group includes important individual designs of the former E S & A Bank by Terry & Oakden (1874) and the Catholic presbytery designed by William Ellis in 1882. The last, least distinguished

addition was King's funeral parlour in 1904. Group Classification 18/04/1985. See File Number

Classified: 22/07/1977

Hermes Number 64725

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/